FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
My request relates to the Cedar Road / Myrtle Road one-way and pavement parking scheme consultation, which closed 31 Dec 2022. Since nothing further has been heard, please advise the following:

	Nr
	FOIA question
	FOIA response

	1
	How many consultation letters were distributed, broken down by street?

	Letters delivered by the Council’s Docmail system, by street were:-

· Cedar Road – 82 including flats

· Evington Place – 1

· Myrtle Road – 117 including flats

· St Stephens Road – 15 including flats and businesses

· TOTAL - 215



	2
	How many paper responses were received, broken down by street?

	Responses received by the Council, by street were:-

· Cedar Road – 6

· Evington Place – 0

· Myrtle Road – 5

· St Stephens Road – 0

· TOTAL – 11

	3
	How many of these responses were in favour or opposed, broken down by streets?

	The questionnaire asked for responses to 2 aspects of the scheme. The first being residents’ views on installing one-way streets on Cedar Road and Myrtle Road, the second asked for residents views on pavement parking on both streets. Hand delivered responses to both aspects have been itemised below:-

A. ONE-WAY STREETS PROPOSAL - RESPONSES

Split of responses in favour or opposed, by letter and by street were:-

· Cedar Road – 6 in favour / 0 opposed

· Evington Place – No responses

· Myrtle Road – 4 in favour / 1 opposed

· St Stephens Road – No responses

B. PAVEMENT PARKING PROP0SAL - RESPONSES

Split of responses in favour or opposed, by letter and by street were:-

· Cedar Road – 6 in favour / 0 opposed

· Evington Place – No responses

· Myrtle Road – 4 in favour / 1 opposed

· St Stephens Road – No responses



	4
	How many online responses were received, broken down by street?

	Online responses received by the Council, by street were split in to the two aspects listed above, namely the one-way street proposals and the pavement parking proposals. Online responses have been itemised below:-

C. ONE-WAY STREETS PROPOSAL - RESPONSES

· Cedar Road – 8

· Evington Place – 0

· Myrtle Road – 9

· St Stephens Road – 0

· TOTAL – 17
D. PAVEMENT PARKING PROP0SAL - RESPONSES

· Cedar Road – 8

· Evington Place – 0

· Myrtle Road – 9

· St Stephens Road – 0

· TOTAL – 17


	5
	How many of these responses were in favour or opposed, broken down by streets?

	The questionnaire asked for responses to 2 aspects of the scheme. The first being residents’ views on installing one-way streets on Cedar Road and Myrtle Road, the second asked for residents views on pavement parking on both streets. Online responses to both aspects have been itemised below:-

E. ONE-WAY STREETS PROPOSAL - RESPONSES

Split of responses in favour or opposed, by letter and by street were:-

· Cedar Road – 6 in favour / 1 opposed /  1 not sure

· Evington Place – No responses

· Myrtle Road – 4 in favour / 3 opposed / 2 not sure

· St Stephens Road – No responses

F. PAVEMENT PARKING PROP0SAL - RESPONSES

Split of responses in favour or opposed, by letter and by street were:-

· Cedar Road – 4 in favour / 1 opposed / 2 not sure / 1 not answered

· Evington Place – No responses

· Myrtle Road – 4 in favour / 5 opposed

· St Stephens Road – No responses


	6
	Were paper and online responses crosschecked for double entries?

	Online responses did not provide individual email addresses and from hand delivered responses, residents advised which road they lived on, but did not all disclose which house number they lived at. So paper and online responses were not cross-checked for double entries.




	7
	(Given that the proposed scheme appears antithetical to council policy) how many people made a request which resulted in this proposal, broken down by streets?

	This information not held by Leicester City Council and the Council is informing you of this as required by Section 1(1) of the Act.

	8
	Was/were such request(s) sponsored by (a) ward councillor(s) for the area, if so how many?
	This information not held by Leicester City Council and the Council is informing you of this as required by Section 1(1) of the Act.


You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
